
From: Belinda.Loizou@met.police.uk <Belinda.Loizou@met.police.uk> 
Sent: 21 July 2021 11:34
To: Rob Jephcote <rob@nationalcompliancetraining.co.uk>; Donna.Tomkins@merton.gov.uk
Cc: Avril.OBrien2@met.police.uk; Elizabeth.Macdonald@merton.gov.uk
Subject: RE: Application for New Premises licence - La Farina 183 Haydon’s Road SW19 

Hi Rob 

Thank you for confirming the client is in agreement with all police request conditions. 

I am aware from our conversation this morning the below conditions surrounding the delivery of alcohol 
were also agreed. Can you please confirm this to licensing Merton. 

1 All sales of alcohol arising from a [telephone/App/website] order for delivery must be paid for by debit 
or credit card. An alcohol verification sticker shall be applied to the delivery package so that alcohol can 
be easily retrieved by the delivery person to prevent an illegal sale. Details of the order (including the 
type, amount of alcohol, name, and address of the customer) must be included with the order. The 
details shall be shown on the printout receipt dispatched with the order. All delivery drivers and riders 
must allow any Police Constable or Local Authority Officer to inspect any alcohol or order details on 
request.

2 Alcohol deliveries shall only to be made to business and/or private residences and not to any 
public/open spaces.

3 A ‘Challenge 25’ Policy shall be in force at the point of delivery of the alcohol. No delivery shall be 
made if the person seeking to accept delivery appears under 25 and is unable to provide proof of age. 
Examples of appropriate ID include a passport; photographic driving license; military ID; biometric 
residents permit and the Proof of Age Standards Scheme (PASS) approved age cards.

Kind regards 

PC Belinda Loizou | Licensing 
South West – BCU
Lavender Hill Police Station
176 Lavender Hill 
SW11 1JX 
07827553415
Belinda.Loizou@met.police.co.uk
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